

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-03-28 12:47:59 PM
To: Reena Goyal [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6d1f0afed717401ca4d972ddddd3217-Reena Goyal]
Subject: RE: Anything to flag for Bruce's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash on March 22nd?

We are working through issues with OPG and ministry, items of note

What is oversight, decision making on recovery time period
Reporting against forecasts – whose role
Any IESO protection needed against risk of cannot collect from ratepayers in the future

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: March 28, 2017 12:45 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Anything to flag for Bruce's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash on March 22nd?

Just annoyingly following up on this – I have to get Bruce his final briefing note by this aft for his call with Jeff at 8am tomorrow morn.

Thanks so much,
Reena

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: March 27, 2017 4:10 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Re: Anything to flag for Bruce's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash on March 22nd?

Perfect, thanks very much Kim.

Reena

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Sent: March 27, 2017 3:59 PM
To: reena.goyal@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Anything to flag for Bruce's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash on March 22nd?

Ok, I might, will email tomorrow midday, have a call with ministry in which opg will be providing updates

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: March 27, 2017 3:57 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: Re: Anything to flag for Bruce's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash on March 22nd?

The 22nd got rescheduled to this Wed morn.

Reena

From: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Sent: March 27, 2017 3:56 PM
To: reena.goyal@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Anything to flag for Bruce's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash on March 22nd?

Is there another one or is this a follow up to the 22nd meeting?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: March 27, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Anything to flag for Bruce's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash on March 22nd?

Hi Kim – anything further or more specific on this? Thanks.

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: March 09, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Reena Goyal
Subject: RE: Anything to flag for Bruce's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash on March 22nd?

Only item would be that we are working with OPG folks on GA smoothing process, are there any concerns, items to note

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Reena Goyal
Sent: March 08, 2017 10:07 AM
To: JoAnne Butler; Leonard Kula; Michael Lyle; Kim Marshall; Doug Thomas; Terry Young; Glenn McDonald; Julia McNally
Cc: Bruce Campbell
Subject: Anything to flag for Bruce's upcoming meeting with Jeff Lyash on March 22nd?

All –

Bruce has a meeting on March 22nd with Jeff Lyash. If there are any issues/concerns that Bruce should be aware of with regards to OPG, or if there is anything that you might want Bruce to bring up at these meetings, please send any comments or notes to me by **end of next week**, and I can pull a complete briefing note together for Bruce.

Many thanks,
Reena

Reena Goyal, J.D., L.L.M. | Senior Advisor to the CEO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 416.506.2857 | F: 416.506.2843

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Email: reena.goyal@ieso.ca | Web: www.ieso.ca

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message